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September 23, 1981

In Reply Refer To:
RIV 7Dockets: 50-313/81-06

50-368/81-05

$0 r|

/ syn hArkansas Power and Light Company 1 ""%.0
d *M.f'gN AI/,'ATTN: Mr. William Cavanaugh III s

;
dSenior Vice President, Energy Supply q;\

/7@.
~ ,'Post Office Box 551
t*Little Rock, Arkansas 72203 g

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters of May 19 and August 11,1981, in response to

our letters, dated April 24 and July 13,1981. We have no further questions at

this time and will review your cormctive action during a futum inspection.

Sincere y,

/ /
'G. L. Madsen Chief'

Reactor' Projects Branch

cc: Arkansas Nuclear One
ATTN: James P. O'Hanlon

General Manager
Post Office Box 608
Little Rock, Arkansas 72801

bcc's w/ltr dtd 8/11/81, David C. Trimble
to G. L. Madsen
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